CITY OF SOMERVILLE, MASSACHUSETTS

CAPITAL PROJECTS MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT
JOSEPH A. CURTATONE
MAYOR

Gerald R. Boyle
Director

June 24, 2010

Mayor Joseph A. Curtatone
Executive Office

City Hall

93 Highland Avenue
Somerville, MA 02143

Re: Extension of Contract #07-076R3
Johnson Roberts Associates, Inc.

Dear Mayor Curtatone:

In 2006, Johnson Roberts Associates, Inc. and the City of Somerville entered into Contract #07-076 for
House Doctor architectural services. Johnson Roberts Associates, Inc. House Doctor contract has been
renewed each of the last three years for a number of projects, and recently extended to August 31, 2010
for the Conway Park Wall project. Due to an extended design phase, I request you submit to the Board of
Alderman, in accordance with §2-369 of the Somerville Code, a request to extend Contract #07-076R3 to
December 31, 2010. This extension will allow the City to continue working with Johnson Roberts
Associates, Inc. to complete the Conway Park Wall project.

Sincerely,
Gerald R. Boyle
Director

cc: Francis X. Wright, Jr.
Rose Durham

1 Franey Road  Somerville, Massachusetts 02145
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